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From: 
	

Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 
	

Monday, August 22, 2011 12:06 PM 
To: 
	

H; 'MillsCD@state.gov'; 'SullivanJJ@state.gov.  
Subject: 
	

Re: I will need to know soon about going to the Vineyard 

III let cdm answer but ops is going to connect her to you when you are off this call. 

- donilon wants to talk secure so maybe you can do after 

	Original Message 	 
From: H 

Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:54 AM 

To: imillscd@state.govi <millscd@state.gov>; isullivanjj@state.govi <sullivanjj@state.gov> 
Cc: Huma Abedin 

Subject: I will need to know soon about going to the Vineyard 

I am supposed to start driving to E Hampton w/in the hour and will be in the car for 3-4 hours. I can wait here until I 
know but need to have clarity. 
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